From: Victoria Pitts

Sent: 04 December 2023 20:38

To: Planning

Cc: Wendy Strangeway

Subject: Planning Applications - Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council (note sent on to PF and RS
re the SPD)

Dear Team

At tonight's parish council meeting it was resolved:

C) Partridge Hill, Ugglebarnby - resolved no objections with caveat it must have local occupancy clause

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk
Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council



NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNCIL

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY @NORTH

CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION &/ ¢oina

Application No: NYM23/0705

conversion of barn to one local occupancy dwelling and installation

Proposed Development: of package treatment plant

Location: Partridge Hill, Ugglebarnby Lane, Sneaton
Applicant: Mr and Mrs Helen and Trevor Hodges
Case
CH Ref: Officer-: Ged Lyth
Area Ref: 4/36/110B Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
To: North York Moors National Park Date: 16 November 2023
Authority
FAO: Lucy Gibson Copies to:

Note to the Planning Officer:
In assessing the submitted proposals and reaching its recommendation the Local Highway
Authority has taken into account the following matters:

The design standard for the site is the Design Manual for Roads and Bridges and the
required visibility splay is 2.4 metres by 45 metres. This visibility is achievable as long as
the hedges are maintained to be clear of overhanging the highway verge.

Consequently the Local Highway Authority recommends that the following Condition is
attached to any permission granted:

MHC-05 Visibility Splays at access onto Eskdaleside

There access or egress between the highway and the application site at Partridge Hill
shall provide visibility splays, giving clear visibility for drivers, of 145 metres measured
along both channel lines of the major road from a point measured 2.4 metres down the
centre line of the access road. In measuring the splays, the eye height must be 1.05
metres and the object height must be 1.05 metres. These visibility splays must be
maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their intended purpose at all times.

Reason for Condition
In the interests of highway safety

MHi-D  Visibility Splays —(MHC-05)
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LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION @\”S%IRE
cheeti " COUNCL
Application No: NYM23/0705

An explanation of the terms used above is available from the Local Highway Authority.

Signed: Issued by:

Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire

Ged Lyth Y022 4PZ

for Corporate Director of Environment e-mail:

OFFICIAL



From:

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2023/0705 Partridge Hill, Ugglebarnby Lane, Sneaton
Date: 10 November 2023 11:41:25

Hi Lucy,

The mitigation and enhancement details included in the report by MAB should be secured as a
condition of any consent. | note that the proposal also includes a PTP which will likely drain down
into Buskey Beck. PTPs are still subject to Government rules around waste water and therefore |
would recommend that a condition to provide details of the PTP and soakaway should be
included in any consent. An external lighting condition regarding dark skies should also be
included.

Best wishes,

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Ecologist

(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fgeneral-binding-rules-small-sewage-discharge-to-a-surface-water&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C8c30de56f4a247fb315b08dbe1e1f684%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638352132844548761%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X4b%2BD2liy%2B0mURx44zYnefgnIIP%2BpYHwd7L9mw6vlYM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stonewall.org.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Finternational-pronouns-day%23%3A~%3Atext%3DThis%2520helps%2520people%2520respectfully%2520refer%2Cembarrassing%2520for%2520non-trans%2520people.&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C8c30de56f4a247fb315b08dbe1e1f684%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638352132844548761%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M0ZzF4xBYiOJ%2BTPOOuWZyoD588BSZsCb7wCKtpkcWQc%3D&reserved=0

From: Victoria Pitts

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0705, Partridge Hill, Ugglebarnby Lane, Sneaton
Date: 01 November 2023 19:44:50

Dear Team

Please can we ask for extension to respond as our next PC meeting is on the 6th
December.

Many thanks
Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk


mailto:esk.ugg@googlemail.com
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

From:

To:

Subject: Partridge Hill, Ugglebarnby Lane, Sneaton - conversion of barn to one local occupancy dwelling etc.
NYM/2023/0705

Date: 27 October 2023 10:15:28

Attachments: image001.png

FAO Miss Lucy Gibson

Partridge Hill, Ugglebarnby Lane, Sneaton - conversion of barn to one local occupancy
dwelling etc. NYM/2023/0705

| refer to your e-mail of the 26 October 2023 in respect of the above application. My only
concern is that the escape route from the first floor in case of fire is through the kitchen/lounge
which is a high risk room. Consideration should be given to an alternate means of escape in case
of fire; escape windows from each of the bedrooms is a possible option. | have no other
comments or objections to the proposals.

Thanks
Steve

Steve Reynolds DipAc, DipEH, BSc, DMS, MSC(ENG), MCIEH, CEnvH, CMIWM
Residential Regulation Manager

North Yorkshire Council
Housing Services

Town Hall

St Nicholas Street
Scarborough

YO12 2HG

> NORTH
@ YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

Any opinions or statements expressed in this email are those of the author of the email,
and do not necessarily reflect those of North Yorkshire Council.

This email (and any files transmitted with it) is confidential, may contain privileged
information and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be
unlawful — you must not disclose the information to anyone, but must instead notify the
sender at the above address and then destroy all copies.
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Incoming and outgoing email messages, IT systems and applications are routinely
monitored for compliance with the law, relevant policies and to ensure the integrity and
effective operation of our ICT network and digital estate. In line with this, the content of
this email and any attachments have been checked for the presence of viruses, but we
advise that you take your own steps to ensure that they are actually virus-free.

If you receive an automated response stating that the recipient is away from the office
and you wish to request information under the Freedom of Information Act, the Data
Protection Act or the Environmental Information Regulations, please resend your email to
the Council’s Information Governance Team(infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who will

process your request.

For information about how we process data, please see our Privacy Notice at

www.northyorks.gov.uk/privacynotice.


mailto:infogov@northyorks.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.northyorks.gov.uk%2Fprivacynotice%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C71e2abdf92de4c99a0ff08dbd6cd4158%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638339949276055219%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h79rPTX8%2FH4LSwQNpaUt2FLePsQp2aHiZf6w1URqOC0%3D&reserved=0
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